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PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED
Regd. Office: S-2, Ground Floor, Plot No.-A-2/3, Lusa Tower, Azadpur, Delhi-110033
CIN: L65910DL1995PLC064310 Email: info@progressivefinlease.in

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 23rd Annual General Meeting of Progressive Finlease Limited will be
held on Thursday, 28th day of September, 2017 at 03:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company S-
2, Ground Floor, Plot No.-A-2/3, Lusa Tower, Azadpur, Delhi-110033 to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial year
ended March 31, 2017, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Tore-appoint Ms. Mamta Jain (DIN: 06954806), as Director who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers herself for re-appointment.

3. RE-APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITOR OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and pursuant to the recommendation made by the Audit Committee of the
Board, M/s Santosh Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants, having FRN 009713N be and is hereby re-
appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company , who shall hold office from the conclusion of this
23rd Annual General Meeting for 2nd term of consecutive 04 years till conclusion of the 26t Annual
General Meeting (subject to ratification of the appointment by the members at every Annual General
Meeting) and that the Board be and is hereby authorized to fix such remuneration as may be
determined by the Audit Committee in consultation with the Auditors of the Company.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. INCREASE IN BORROWING LIMIT OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 180 (1)(c) and any other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded
to the Board of Directors to borrow any sum or sums from time to time notwithstanding that the
money already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s
bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid up capital of the
Company and its free reserves, that is to say reserves not set apart for any specific purposes provided
however, the total amount so borrowed shall not exceed Rs. 85,00,00,000/- (Rupees Eighty Five
Crores only).”
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5. GIVING OF LOANS, GUARANTEE, SECURITY AND INVESTMENT:

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule
11 and 13 of Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rule, 2014, the consent of members be and
is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to grant loans, give guarantee or Security to any person or
body corporate in for an amount exceeding 60% of paid up share capital, free reserves and securities
premium account or 100% of free reserves and securities premium account but exceeding Rs.
50,000,000/~ (Rupees Fifty Crores Only) on such terms and conditions as may be decided by the Board
from time to time.”

6. ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION:

To Consider, and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification(s), following resolution as Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 and all other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) and subject to necessary approval from Registrar
of Companies, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to substitute the existing
Memorandum of Assaciation of the Company by a new set of Memorandum of Association as per Table
A of Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one director of company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, and things as may be necessary to give effect to such resolution.”

7. ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION:

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 5 and 14 of Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act"),
Schedule 1 made there under, read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force), the new set of Articles of Association pursuant to the Act primarily
based on the Form of Table F under the Act, be and is hereby approved and adopted as new set of
Articles of Association in the place of existing Articles of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one director of company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, and things as may be necessary to give effect to such resolution.”

8. REGULARIZATION OF MR. ANIL KUMAR JAIN AS DIRECTOR OF COMPANY:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), if any, following  resolution
as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Anil Kumar Jain (DIN: 00014601), who was appointed as an Additional
Director on 14th November, 2016 on the Board of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of
this Annual General Meeting, and in respect of whom a notice has been received in writing, under
Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite deposit, proposing the candidature for
the office of a Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the company.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one director of company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, and things as may be necessary to give effect to such resolution.”

9. REGULARIZATION OF MR. ANAND PARKASH SHARMA AS DIRECTOR OF COMPANY:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), if any, following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Anand Parkash Sharma (DIN: 02233470), who was appointed as an Additional
Director on 03rd March, 2017 on the Board of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual
General Meeting, and in respect of whom a notice has been received in writing, under Section 160 of
the Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite deposit, proposing the candidature for the office of a
Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one director of company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, and things as may be necessary to give effect to such resolution.”

10. REGULARIZATION OF MR. RAJEEV JAIN AS DIRECTOR OF COMPANY:

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), if any, following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Rajeev Jain (DIN: 03438127), who was appointed as an Additional Director on
03rd March, 2017 on the Board of the Company in terms of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Articles of Association of the Company and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting, and in respect of whom a notice has been received in writing, under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 along with requisite deposit, proposing the candidature for the office of a
Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one director of company be and is hereby authorized to do all such
acts, deeds, and things as may be necessary to give effect to such resolution.”

Date: 12.08.2017
Place: Delhi By Order of the Board
For Progressive Finlease Limited

Sd/-
Rajeev Jain
Director
DIN: 03438127
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Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote in the meeting instead of himself/herself and the
proxy need not be a member of the company.

The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the
Company’s Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 Hours before the
commencement of the AGM. Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, societies etc., must be
supported by appropriate resolutions / authority, as applicable. A person can act as proxy on
behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of
the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a
Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

2. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”) setting out material facts concerning the business under Item Nos. 4 to 10 of the
Notice, is annexed hereto. The relevant details as required under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”), of the person seeking re-appointment as Director under Item No. 2 of the
Notice, are also annexed.

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend and vote
at the Meeting pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a
certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on
their behalf at the Meeting.

4. The Register of members and Share Transfer books will remain closed from Friday, 22nd
September, 2017 to Thursday, 28t September, 2017 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
Annual General Meeting.

5. Members may also note that the Notice of the 2374 Annual General Meeting, Attendance Slip,
Proxy Form, Route Map, Ballot Paper and the Annual Report for 2017 will also be available on
the Company’s website www.progressivefinlease.in. for their download. The physical copies
of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office at New
Delhi for inspection without any fee during normal business hours on working days.

6. Members are requested to notify change in address (if any) immediately, at the Registered
Office of the Company.

7. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their
respective Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.
Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the company or it's
RTA.

8. Members, Proxies and Authorised Representatives are requested to bring to the meeting,
the Attendance Slip enclosed herewith, duly completed and signed, mentioning therein details
of their DP ID and Client ID / Folio No.
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9. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONICS MEANS

a. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as substituted by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 (‘Amended Rules 2015’),
Regulation 44 of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS2)
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is pleased to provide its
members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at
the 237 Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be
transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using
an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will
be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

b. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able
to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper

c. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend
the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

d. The remote e-voting period commences on 25t September, 2017 (9:00 am) and ends on
27t September, 2017 (5:00 pm). During this period members of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 21st September,
2017, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled
by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the
member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

A. In case a Member receives an E-mail from NSDL (for Members whose E-mail addresses are
registered with the Company/Depository Participants):

a. Open the attached PDF File “PROG remote e-voting.pdf” attached to the mail, using your
Client ID or Folio No. as password. The said PDF file contains your User ID and Password/PIN
for remote E-voting. Please note that the Password provided is an initial password. You will
not receive this PDF file if you are already registered with NSDL for E voting, in which case
you can use your existing password for casting the vote.

b. Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

c. Click on Shareholder - Login.
d. Put User ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click ‘Login’

e. Password change menu will appear. Change the password/PIN with a new password of
your choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any person and take utmost care
of the same.

f. Home page of remote E-voting will open. Click on remote E-voting - Active Voting cycles
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g. Select Electronic Voting Event Number [EVEN] of Progressive Finlease Limited.
h. Now you are ready for remote E-voting as ‘Cast Vote’ page opens

I. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on ‘Submit’. Click on Confirm when
prompted.

j. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed
k. Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

k. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant board resolution/authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised signatory(ies) who are
authorised to vote, to the Scrutinizer through E-mail to cspreetijain@gmail.com with a copy
marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM (for Members whose E-mail
IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participant or Members requesting

physical copy)

(1) Initial Password in the format given below is provided at the bottom of the Attendance Slip
for the AGM.

EVEN User ID Password/PIN
Electronic  Voting  Event
Number

(i) Please follow all steps from Sr. No. (ii) to (xii) mentioned above in A, to cast your vote.
C. Other Instructions

I. In case of any queries, please refer to the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members
and the remote E-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section of
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

ii. You can also update your mobile number and E-mail ID in the user profile details of the
folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

ii. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their share of the paid-up Equity
Share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 21st day of September, 2017.

iii. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company
after dispatch of the notice of AGM and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 21st
day of September, 2017, may obtain the Login ID and Password by sending a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in

iv. However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote E-voting, then you can use
your existing User ID and Password for casting your vote. If you have forgotten your
password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option
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available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-
990.

v. A Member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through
remote E-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM. A person, whose name is
recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by
the Depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote E-
voting, as well as voting at the AGM.

vi. Ms. Preeti Jain, proprietor of Jain Preeti & Company, Practicing Company Secretaries (CP
N0.14964) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote E-voting process
and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

vii. At the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, the
Chairman shall with the assistance of the Scrutinizer order voting for all those Members who
are present but have not cast their vote electronically using the remote E-voting facility.

viii. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at
the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote E-voting in the presence of at
least two witnesses, not in employment of the Company, and make, not later than three days
of the conclusion of the AGM, prepare a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes
cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised by the Chairman in
writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

ix. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s
website www.progressivefinlease.com and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com
immediately after the result declared by the Chairman or any other person authorised by the
Chairman and the same shall be communicated to Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
limited (MSEI) where the shares of the Company are listed. The results shall also be available
for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company.

By Order of the Board
For Progressive Finlease Limited

Sd/-
Rajeev Jain
Director
DIN: 03438127
Date: 12.08.2017
Place: Delhi
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the following Explanatory
Statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 4 to
10 of the accompanying Notice dated 12t August, 2017.

ITEMNO.4

Section 180 (1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires that the Board of Directors shall not
borrow in excess of the Company’s Paid-up Share Capital and Free Reserves, apart from
temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business,
except with the consent of the Company accorded by way of a Special Resolution.

It is therefore, necessary for the members to pass a Special Resolution u/s 180 (1) (c) and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as set out at Item No. 4 of the Notice,
to enable to the Board of Directors to borrow money in excess of the aggregate of the Paid-up
Share Capital and Free Reserves of the Company. Approval of members being sought to
borrow money upto Rs. 85,00,00,000 (Rupees Eighty Five Crores only) in excess of the
aggregate of the Paid-up Share Capital and Free Reserves of the Company.

None of the Directors of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial
or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for approval.
ITEMNO. 5

Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 11 and 13 of Companies (Meeting of
Board and its Powers) Rule, 2014, required that the Board of Directors shall not grant loans,
give guarantee or Security to any person or body corporate in for an amount exceeding 60%
of paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of free
reserves and securities premium account, whichever is higher.

It is therefore, necessary for the members to pass a Special Resolution u/s 186 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice, to
enable to the Board of Directors to grant loans, give guarantee or Security to any person or
body corporate in for an amount exceeding 60% of paid up share capital, free reserves and
securities premium account or 100% of free reserves and securities premium account,
whichever is higher. Approval of members being sought up for amount exceeding Rs.
50,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifty Crores only) in excess of the 60% of paid up share capital, free
reserves and securities premium account or 100% of free reserves and securities premium
account, whichever is higher.

None of the Directors of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial
or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for approval.
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ITEMNO.6 &7

The existing Memorandum and Article of Association (MOA/AOA) were based on the
Companies Act, 1956 and several regulations in the existing MOA/AQA contain reference to
specific sections of the Companies Act, 1956 and some regulation in the existing MOA/AQCA
are no longer in conformity with the new Companies Act, 2013.

Hence, it is considered expedient to wholly replace AOA by new set of Article and amend MOA
to some extent which shall be in conformity with companies Act, 2013. The member of the
company can also obtain a copy of the same from registered office of the company. The draft
MOA/AOA shall be available for inspection during the meeting and can be inspected by
members during the business hours at the registered office of the company.

None of the Directors Key Managerial Personnel of the company /their relatives is, in any
way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the special resolution set out at Item
No. 6&7.

The Board of Directors of the company recommends the Resolution to be passed as a Special
Resolution as set out in Item No. 6&70of the accompanying Notice for approval of the
members.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for approval.
Item No. 8

The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Anil Kumar Jain as an Additional Director with effect
from 14t November, 2016 subject to the approval of members. In terms of Section 161(1) of
Companies Act, 2013, he holds office as an Additional Director up to the date of the
forthcoming AGM of the company, but is eligible for appointment as Director. The Company
has received a Notice pursuant to Section 160 of the Act from himself proposing candidature
for the office of Director of the Company at the forthcoming AGM of the Company

The Board feels that the presence of Mr. Anil Kumar Jain on the Board is desirable and would
be beneficial to the company and hence recommend passing the resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

None of the directors except Mr. Anil Kumar Jain is concerned or interested in this resolution.
Your Directors recommend the resolution for approval.
Item No.9

The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Anand Parkash Sharma as an Additional Director with
effect from 03rd March, 2017 subject to the approval of members. In terms of Section 161(1)
of Companies Act, 2013, he holds office as an Additional Director upto the date of the
forthcoming AGM of the company, but is eligible for appointment as Director. The Company
has received a Notice pursuant to Section 160 of the Act from himself proposing candidature
for the office of Director of the Company at the forthcoming AGM of the Company
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The Board feels that the presence of Mr. Anand Parkash Sharma on the Board is desirable and
would be beneficial to the company and hence recommend passing the resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution.

None of the directors except Mr. Anand Parkash Sharma is concerned or interested in this
resolution.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for approval
Item No. 10

The Board of Directors appointed Mr. Rajeev Jain as an Additional Director with effect from
03rd March, 2017 subject to the approval of members. In terms of Section 161(1) of
Companies Act, 2013, he holds office as an Additional Director upto the date of the
forthcoming AGM of the company, but is eligible for appointment as Director. The Company
has received a Notice pursuant to Section 160 of the Act from himself proposing candidature
for the office of Director of the Company at the forthcoming AGM of the Company

The Board feels that the presence of Mr. Rajeev Jain on the Board is desirable and would be
beneficial to the company and hence recommend passing the resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

None of the directors except Mr. Rajeev Jain is concerned or interested in this resolution.

Your Directors recommend the resolution for approval

By Order of the Board
For Progressive Finlease Limited

Sd/-
Rajeev Jain
Director
DIN: 03438127
Date: 12.08.2017
Place: Delhi
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A detail of Directors seeking reappointment in Annual General Meeting pursuant to SEBI
(LODR), Reg, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-Il is provided hereunder. The said Director has
furnished necessary consents/ declarations for their re-appointment.

Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the AGM:

Particulars Details

Name of Director Mamta Jain

Date of Birth January 14, 1987

Expertise in Specific functional area Experience of over 4 years in Finance &
Accountancy

Quialification Chartered Accountant

No. of equity shares held in the Company NIL

List of other Companies in which directorship | NIL
are held (excluding Foreign Companies & Section
8 Companies)

List of all committees of Board of Directors | NIL
(across all companies) in which Chairmanship/
membership is held (includes only Audit
committee and  Shareholders/  Investor
Grievance committee)
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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors hereby submits the report of the business and operations of your
company (the company) along with Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended
31st March, 2017.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The summary of the financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2017 compared to the previous year ended 31st March, 2016 are given below:

(Rupees in Lakh)

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Revenue from Operations & Other Income 4407.13 2696.13
Total Expenses 4393.45 2684.37
Profit Before Tax 13.67 11.76
Current Tax 417 3.83
Deferred Tax 0.06 (0.20)
Previous year Tax 0.005 0.01
Profit After Tax 9.43 8.12
Earnings per share 0.13 0.25

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

4 Our Revenue from Operations on a standalone basis increased to Rs. 4407.13 lacs from
Rs. 2696.13 lacs in the previous year at a growth rate of 63.46%.

+ Our Gross Profit on a Standalone basis increased to Rs. 9.43 lacs from Rs. 8.12 lacs in
the previous year at a growth rate of 16.13%.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed
herewith as “Annexure A”.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board met 07 (Seven) times during the financial year, the details of which are given under
the Corporate Governance report that forms part of this Annual Report. The intervening gaps
between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days as prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013
and Secretarial Standards.

17|Page




Proaressive Finlease Limited Annual Report-2016-17

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed.

i) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of financial year and of the profit of the Company
for that period.

iii) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent Director u/s 149(7)
of the Companies Act, 2013 that he meets the criteria of independence laid down u/s 149(6)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulation, 2015.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and independent directors to
maintain the independence of the Board, and separate its functions of governance and
management. As of March 31, 2017, the Board had 6 Directors, one of whom was executive, 2
were independent directors & remaining 3 were Non Executive.

The policy of the Company on directors’ appointment and remuneration, including the criteria
for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other
matters, as required under sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, is
available on our website.

There has been no change in the policy since last fiscal. We affirm that the remuneration paid
to the directors is as per the terms laid out in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the
Company.
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AUDITORS REPORT & AUDITORS:

Audit Reports:

e The Auditors’ Report for fiscal 2017 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse
remark. The Auditors’ Report is enclosed with the financial statements in this Annual Report.

e The Secretarial Auditors’ Report for fiscal 2017 does not contain any qualification, reservation
or adverse remark. The Secretarial Auditors’ Report is enclosed as Annexure B to the Board’s
report in this Annual Report.

e Asrequired by the Listing Regulations, the Certificate on Corporate Governance is enclosed as
Annexure D to the Board’s report. The auditors’ certificate for fiscal 2017 does not contain
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Statutory Auditor:

Pursuant to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 and to the recommendation made by the Audit Committee of the Board, M/s
Santosh Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants, having FRN 009713N is to be re-appointed as
the Statutory Auditor of the Company , who shall hold office from the conclusion of this 23rd
Annual General Meeting for 27 term of consecutive 04 years till conclusion of the 26™ Annual
General Meeting (subject to ratification of the appointment by the members at every Annual
General Meeting).

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the company has
appointed M/s Jain Preeti & Company, Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the financial year 2016-17.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Loans, Guarantees and Investments u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of the notes
to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions entered during the Financial Year were in ordinary course of the
business and on arm'’s length basis. There were material related party transactions entered
during the Financial Year by your Company. Accordingly, the disclosure of related party
transactions as required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC 2
is applicable to your Company which is marked as “Annexure C”,

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS

No significant and material order has been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
impacting the going concern status of the Company and Company’s operations in future,
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details of which needs to be disclosed in the board’s report as Section 134 (3)(q) read with
rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Our Company has transferred amount of Rs. 1,88,707/- to Special Reserve as required by
section 45-1C of the RBI Act, 1934.

DIVIDEND

In view of the fund needed for Business opportunities, your Directors do not recommend any
Dividend for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2017.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which
the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

STATUTORY INFORMATION REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGES AND OUTGO

Statement containing the necessary information as required u/s 134(3) read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given are as under:

Current Year Previous Year
2016-17 2015-16
Energy Conservation Nil Nil
Technology Absorption Nil Nil
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgoing Nil Nil

BOARD EVALUATION

In accordance with provision of Regulation 25 of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 mandates that the Board shall
review and monitor the Board evaluation framework. The Companies Act, 2013 states that a
formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of its own performance and that of
its committees and the individual directors. Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 states
that the performance evaluation of independent directors shall be done by the entire Board of
Directors excluding the director being evaluated. The evaluation of Board of Directors and the
Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria and framework adopted by the Board.

NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of business during the period under review.
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DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act, Mrs. Mamta Jain (DIN: 06954806)
Directors of the Company, retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Company and being eligible, offer hersOelf, for re-appointment.

The information of Directors seeking appointment/ reappointment as required pursuant to
Regulation 36(3) of SEBI Listing Regulations is provided in the notice of the 23rd Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

During the year 2016-17, information of Directors appointed/resigned provided in corporate
governance report and hence not repeated here for the sake of brevity.

SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any subsidiary, Joint Ventures and Associate Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

Pursuant to the provision of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the
public during the Financial Year 2016-17.

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial disclosures.

POLICIES

We seek to promote and follow the highest level of ethical standards in all our business
transactions guided by our value system. The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 mandated the formulation of certain policies for all Listed
Companies. All our Corporate Governance policies are available on our website
www.progressivefinlease.in. The policies are reviewed periodically by the Board and updated
based on need and new compliance requirement.

In addition to its Code of Conduct and Ethics, key policies that have been adopted by the
Company are as follows:

SN Name of the BriefDescription Web Link

0 Policies

1. Nominationand This policy formulates the criteria for http://www.progressivefi
Remuneration  determining qualifications, competencies, nlease.in/policy.html.
policy positive attributes and independence for

the appointment of a director (executive/
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2. Policy for
Determining
Materiality for
Disclosures

3. Code of
Conduct for
Director and
Senior
Managerial
Persons

4. Policy for
Preservation
Documents

5. Vigil
Mechanism/
Whistle Blower
Policy

6. Related Party
Transaction
Policy

7. Insider Trading
Policy

8. Anti-Sexual
Harassment
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non-executive) and also the criteria for
determining the remuneration of the
Directors, KMP and other employees.

This policy applies to disclosures of
material events affecting the Company.
This policy is in addition to the Company’s
corporate policy statement on investor
relations, which deals with the
dissemination of unpublished price
sensitive information. The Company is
committed to being open and transparent
with all stakeholders.

The Company in its Board of Directors
Meeting has approved the *“Code of
Conduct” applicable for all Board
members and senior managerial persons.
As per requirements of the listing
agreement a copy of “Code of Conduct”
was sent to all Directors. A copy of the
same is also available at Registered Office
of the Company.

In terms of Regulation 9 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Board of Directors of company has
adopted this Policy for Preservation of
Documents.

The Company has adopted the
whistleblower mechanism for Directors
and employees to report concerns about
unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud, or violation of the Company’s code
of conduct and ethics.

The policy regulates all transactions
between the Company and its related
parties.

The policy provides the framework in
dealing with securities of the Company.

The Company has in place a Prevention of
Sexual Harassment policy in line with the

http://www.progressivefi

nlease.in/policy.html.

http://www.progressivefi

nlease.in/code.html.

http://www.progressivefi

nlease.in/policy.html.

http://www.progressivefi

nlease.in/policy.html.

http://www.progressivefi

nlease.in/policy.html.

http://www.progressivefi

nlease.in/policy.html.

http://www.progressivefi

nlease.in/policy.html.
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Policy requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An
Internal Complaints Committee has been
set up to redress complaints received
regarding  sexual harassment. All
employees  (permanent,  contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under
this policy.

During the year 2015-2016, no complaints
were received by the Company related to
sexual harassment

TERMS AND CONDITION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The terms and conditions of appointment of the Independent Directors are subject to the
extant provisions of the applicable laws, including the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 25 of
SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 and Articles of
Association of the Company. The details of the Terms and Condition of Independent Director
are available on the given link; http://www.progressivefinlease.in/policy.htmil.

CODE OF PRACTICES AND PROCEDURE FOR FAIR DISCLOSURE OF UNPUBLISHED PRICE
SENSITIVE INFORMATION

In accordance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015, the Board of
Directors has adopted the Code of Practices and Procedure for fair disclosure of Unpublished
Price Sensitive Information to be followed by Directors, Employees and other connected
persons. The approved code IS available on the given link
http://www.progressivefinlease.in/policy.html.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 25 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Company has
formulated a programme for familiarising the Independent Directors with the Company, their
roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company
operates, business model of the Company etc. through various initiatives. The details of the
aforementioned  programme is available on the Company’'s website at
www.progressivefinlease.in

BOARD COMMITTEES

In compliance with the requirements of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, your Board had
constituted various Board Committees including Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee, and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

Details of the constitution of these Committees, which are in accordance with regulatory
requirements, have been uploaded on the website of the Company Vviz.
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www.progressivefinlease.in. Details of scope, constitution, terms of reference, number of
meetings held during the year under review along with attendance of Committee Members
therein form part of the Corporate Governance Report annexed to this report.

Disclosure under the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Work Place (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013

Your Directors state that during the year under review, no cases of sexual harassment have
been reported.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has established internal control systems which is adequate commensurate with
its size and nature of operations so as to ensure smoothness of operations and compliance
with applicable legislation.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORTS

The Corporate Governance and Management Discussion & Analysis Report, which form an
integral part of this Report, are set out as separate Annexures, together with the Certificate
from M/s Jain Preeti & Co., Company Secretary in Practice in compliance with the
requirements of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulation 27 of Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 and of the
Listing Agreement.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with workers and
employees at all levels.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

Your Company always endeavors to keep the time of response to shareholders request/
grievance at the minimum. Priority is accorded to address all the issues raised by the
shareholders and provide them a satisfactory reply at the earliest possible time. The
Shareholders Grievances Committee of the Board meets periodically and reviews the status of
the Shareholders Grievances.

RBI NORMS

The Company has complied with all the necessary applicable prudential norms of RBI being
NBFC during the year under review.

24| Page




Proaressive Finlease Limited Annual Report-2016-17

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule 5 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of
employees of the Company, is provided upon request. In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the
reports and accounts are being sent to the members and others entitled thereto, excluding the
information on employees’ particulars which is available for inspection by the members at the
Registered office of the company during business hours on working days of the company up
to the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting. If any member is interested in inspecting the
same, such member may write to the company secretary in advance.

ACKNOWLEDMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers,
vendors and member during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on
record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s
executives and staff.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For Progressive Finlease Limited

Sd/-
Place: Delhi Chairman
Date: 12t August, 2017 Rajeev Jain

DIN: 03438127
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

Annexure “A”

1.[ CIN L65910DL1995PLC064310
2.| Registration Date 12/01/1995
3.| Name of the Company | Progressive Finlease Limited
4.| Category/Sub- Company Limited By Shares.
category of the | Indian Non-Government Company.
Company
5.| Address of the | S-2 Ground Floor, Plot No- A-2/3, Lusa Tower

Registered office &
contact details

Azadpur, Delhi-110033.

info@progressivefinlease.in

6.| Whether listed | Listed
company
7.| Name, Address & | Beetal Financial & Computer Services (P) Ltd.

contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

Beetal House, 3rd Floor, 99, Madangir, B/H Local
Shopping Centre, New Delhi-110062.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S.No. | Name and Description of | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
main products / services Product/service | company
1 Trading in Securities 64990 97.55%
2 Lending of loans 64920 2.45%
TOTAL 100%
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I1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES-

S.No. | Name and Address of | CIN/GLN Holding/ % of W
the Company Subsidiary Sha ection
/AW%%V

1 - - -

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total
Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the | %

Shareholders | the year[As on 31-March-2016] year[As on 31-March-2017] Change
Demat | Physical | Total %  of | Demat | Physical | Total | %  of | during
Total Total the
Shares Shares | Year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian
a)Individual/ 25000 NIL 25000 0.77 25000 NIL 25000 0.28 NIL
HUF
b)Central
Govt. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
c)State
Govt(s) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
d)Bodies Corp. | 881500 |  NIL 881500 | 27.12 | 2% | Ny 1328500 1 1485 | 50.7%
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
e) Banks / FI
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
f) Any other
Total 906500 NIL 906500 27.89 | 1353500 NIL 1353500 1513 | 49.31%
shareholding
of Promoter
(A)
B. Public
Shareholding
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
1. Institutions
a) Mutual | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Funds
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
b) Banks / FlI
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NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
c) Central Govt
d) State | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Govt(s)
e) Venture | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Capital Funds
f)  Insurance | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Companies
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
g) FlIs
h) Foreign | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Venture
Capital Funds
1) Others | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(specify)
Sub-total NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(B)(1):-
2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies
Corp. NIL 2000 2000 0.06 4427000 | 398100 | 4825100 | 53.93 241155
i) Indian NIL 2000 2000 0.06 4427000 | 398100 | 4825100 | 53.93 241155
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals | 26000 | 2032900 | 2058900 | 63.35 1102400 | 1009400 | 2111800 | 23.61 256
i)Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital up to | 26000
Rs. 2 lakh 1229400 | 1255400 | 38.63 26000 | 837400 | 863400 | 9.65 -0.31
i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 2 | L
lakh 803500 | 803500 |24.72 1076400 172000 1248400 13.95 55.37
c)Others
(HUF) NIL 282600 | 282600 |8.70 540000 | 116600 | 656600 | 7.33 132.34
Non Resident | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indians
Overseas NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Corporate
Bodies
Foreign NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Nationals
Clearing NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Members
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NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Trusts
Foreign NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Bodies-DR
Sub-total
(B)(2):- 26000 2317500 | 2343500 | 72.11 6069400 1524100 | 7593500 84.87 224.02
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2) 26000 | 2317500 | 2343500 | 72.11 6069400 [1524100 | 7593500 | 84.87 224.02
C. Shares held | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 932500 | 2317500 | 3250000 | 100 7422900 1524100 | 8947000 100 175.29
ii.) Shareholding of Promoter-
S | shareholde | Shareholding at the | Shareholding at the end of | % change
N | r's Name beginning of the year the year in
No. of | % of | %of Shares | No. of | % of | %o0f Shares sharehol_dl
Shares | total Pledged / | Shares | total Pledged / ng during
Shares | encumbere Shares | encumbere the year
of the|d to total of the|d to total
compa | shares compa | shares
ny ny
1 | Easy Growth
Securities
and Credits
Private
Limited 881500 | 27.12 | NIL 881500 |9.85 NIL NIL
2 | Skyway
Ventures
Limited - - 447000 |4.99 NIL 499
3 | Prem Kumar | 25000 | 0.77 NIL 25000 0.28 NIL NIL

iii.) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

S.N

Particulars

Shareholding at the | Cumulative

beginning of the | Shareholding during

year the year

No. of | % of total No. of | % of total

shares | shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
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Easy Growth Securities and

Credits Private Limited

At the beginning of the year 881500 | 27.12 881500 | 27.12
Transfer NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 881500 | 9.85 881500 |9.85
Prem Kumar

At the beginning of the year 25000 |0.77 25000 0.77
Transfer NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 25000 |0.28 25000 0.28
Skyway Ventures Limited

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Transfer NIL NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 447000 | 4.99 447000 |4.99

Iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the | Shareholding at the
Shareholders beginning End of the year
of the year
No. of | % of No. of | % of
shares | total shares | total
shares of shares of
the the
company company
1. | AIRSON MERCANTILE PRIVATE | NIL NIL 1000000 | 11.17
LIMITED
2. | RAGHUPATI  GOODS  PRIVATE | NIL NIL 1000000 | 11.17
LIMITED
3. | PURSHOTTAM INVESTOFIN LTD NIL NIL 750000 |8.30
4. | YOGYA ENTERPRISES LIMITED NIL NIL 500000 | 5.58
5. | SNOWBLUE TREXIM  PRIVATE | NIL NIL 500000 |5.58
LIMITED
6. | RNFINANCE LIMITED NIL NIL 500000 | 5.58
7. | AMRIT AGRAWAL NIL NIL 500000 | 5.58
8. | KARAN MAGOO NIL NIL 246400 | 2.75
9. | VIUAY KUMAR 20000 0.61 220000 | 2.45
10. | SUNFAST TRADECOMM PRIVATE | NIL NIL 200000 |2.23
LIMITED
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V) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors | Shareholding at the | Cumulative
and each Key Managerial | beginning of the | Shareholding
Personnel year during the year.

No. of | % of |[No. of | % of

shares | total shares | total
shares of shares of
the the
company company

1. | Prem Kumar (Promoter)*

At the beginning of the year 25000 0.77 25000 0.77
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | NIL NIL NIL NIL
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 25000 0.28 25000 0.28
2. | Subhash Jain (Managing Director)
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
3. | Bhagwat (Director)*
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
4. | Samar Gupta (Director)
At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
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At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
5. | Mamta Jain (Director)* Nil Nil Nil Nil

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
6. | Anil Kumar Jain (Director) Nil Nil Nil Nil

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
7. | Anand Parkash Sharma | Nil Nil Nil Nil

(Director)

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
8. | Rajeev Jain (Director)* Nil Nil Nil Nil

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil

Promoters Shareholding during the

year specifying the reasons for

increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /

transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
9. | Amit Munjal (Chief Financial | Nil Nil Nil Nil

Officer)

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
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Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil
10 | Mohd. Mumtaz (Company | Nil Nil Nil Nil

Secretary)*

At the beginning of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Date wise Increase / Decrease in | Nil Nil Nil Nil

Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year Nil Nil Nil Nil

Note:
* Ceased from the position of company.

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued
but not due for payment.

Secured

Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 29425112 | 22,646,466 | NIL 22,646,466
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 29425112 | 22,646,466 | NIL 22,646,466
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

* Addition 20,192,237 58,203,343 | NIL 78,395,580
* Reduction - - - -
Net Change 20,192,237 58,203,343 | NIL 78,395,580

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

i) Principal Amount 92,382,875 80,849,809 | NIL 173,232,684
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 92,382,875 80,849,809 | NIL 173,232,684
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount

1 Grosssalary

(@) Salary_as per provisions
contained in Section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1

(b) Value of perquisitest/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, \
1961

2 Stock Option
3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify... \
5 Others, please specify
Total (A) Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

1 Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings
Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive Directors | Ms. Mamta Jain
Fee for attending board/

committee meetings Rs. 11000/-

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2) 11000 11000
Total (B)=(1+2) 11000 11000
Total Managerial

Remuneration Nil Nil | Nil Nil | Nil
Overall Ceiling as per the Act 100000 100000
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD

S.N | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CS CFO Total
1 | Grosssalary - 4 4 -
(a) Salary as per provisions contained | - 300000/- | 404000/- | 704000/-
in

Section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,
1961. 16800/- |21333/- | 38133/-
- Others (Leave Encashment)
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) | - - - -
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under |- - - -
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option - - - -

3 | Sweat Equity - - - -

4 Commission - - - -

- as % of profit - - - -

Others specify... - - - -

5 | Others, please specify - - - -

Total - 316800/- | 425333/- | 742133/-

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

e Section  of | Brief Details of | Authority Appeal made,

the Description | Penalty / | [RD / NCLT/ | if any (give
Companies Punishment/ COURT] Details)
ct Compounding
\A\ fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
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Jain Preeti & Co.

Company Secretaries

Annexure “B”

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To,
The Members,
PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED
S-2, Ground Floor, Plot No. A-2/3,
Lusa Tower, Azadpur, New Delhi-110033

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED (hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED’s books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit and as per the explanation given to me and the representations made by the
Management, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records and
maintained by PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on
31st March, 2017 according to the applicable provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under, as applicable;
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA") and the rules made there under;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings
- Not Applicable to the extent of Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

Off: E-21/286-87, Sector-3, Rohini, Delhi-110085, Mob: 9711498516, 9953072474
Email: cspreetijain@gmail.com, jainpreetico@gmail.com
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(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 and
2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009-Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008-
Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

()  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 /Securities And Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014 (effective 28th October 2014) - Not Applicable as there was no reportable event;

(g0 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009-Not
Applicable as there was no reportable event; and

(h)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998-Not Applicable
as there was no reportable event.

The other laws, as informed and certified by the management of the Company which is specifically
applicable to the Company based on their sector/ industry are:

The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934;

Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002;

Income Tax Act, 1961;

Equal Remuneration Act, 1976;

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013;

g bk wbdkE

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i)  Secretarial Standards with respect to Board Meetings (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and made applicable w.e f. 1st July, 2015;

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan Stock Exchange and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 made applicable w.ef. 1st
December, 2015.

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

(1) |Ifurther report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
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Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meeting duly recorded and signed by the chairman, the decisions of the
board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

(2) | further report that as per the explanations given to me and the representations made by the
Management and relied upon by us there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

(3) | further report that during the audit period, there were no specific events /actions in pursuance of
the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc., having major bearings on the Company’s

affairs.
For M/s Jain Preeti & Co.
Company Secretaries
Sd/-
Date: 12.08.2017 Preeti Jain
Place: Delhi Proprietor
M. No.: A29541

COP No. 14964

an integral part of this report.

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure (i) and forms
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Jain Preeti & Co.

Company Secretaries

Annexure (i) to the Secretarial Audit Report

To
The Members
Progressive Finlease Limited

My report of even date to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices followed provide a
reasonable basis on my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

For M/s Jain Preeti& Co.
Company Secretaries

Date: 12.08.2017 Sd/-
Preeti Jain
Place: Delhi Proprietor
M. No.: A29541

CoP No. 14964

Off: E-21/286-87, Sector-3, Rohini, Delhi-110085, Mob: 9711498516, 9953072474
Email: cspreetijain@gmail.com, jainpreetico@gmail.com

39|Page




Proaressive Finlease Limited Annual Report-2016-17

Annexure “C”

FORM NO. AQOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

"SL. No. | Particulars Details
Name (s) of the related party & nature of
retationship

Nature dfcontracts/arrangements/transaction

Duration of the
contracts/aMs/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transaction includinng any
Justification for entering into such Wr
arrangements or transactions’

Date of approval by the Board

Amount paid as advances, if any

Date on which the special resolution was

passed in General meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

S. Particulars Details Details |Details
No.
Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Lusa Builders Indo Jatalia/ Indo  Jatalia
1 relationship Private Holdings Securities
Limited. Limited. Private
Common Limited.

Directorship [Common
Directorship [Common
Directorship

Nature of Rent for [Sale anoHBrokerage
2 contracts/arrangements/transaction lease purchase ofCharges
agreement shares
3 Duration of the Yearly Yearly Yearly

contracts/arrangements/transaction
4 | Salient terms of the contracts or - - -
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any
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5 | Date of approval by the Board/Members | 05.05.2016 [05.10.2016 |05.10.2016
of Audit Committee
6 | Amount paid as advances, if any No No No
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a Report on Corporate Governance as follows:

A Good Corporate Governance is a system by which Companies are directed and controlled by
the management in the best interest of the stakeholders and others. Corporate Governance
ensures fairness transparency and integrity of the Management. Corporate Governance is a
way of life, rather than a mere legal compulsion. It further inspires and strengthens investor’s
confidence and commitment to the Companies. The Company has been practicing the
principles of Good Corporate Governance over the years.

The mission is to provide sustainable advanced solution and service to our customers, long
term partnership with its investors, maximizing value to our stakeholders, clients, suppliers
and its employees.

I. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company Philosophy on Corporate Governance is founded upon a rich legacy of fair ethical
and transparent Governance practices, many of which were in place even before they were
mandated by adopting highest standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical
behavior.

Through the Governance mechanism in the Company the Board along with its committees
undertake its fiduciary, fairplay and independence in its decision making. The Company
believes that sustainable and long term growth of every shareholder depends upon the
judicious and effective use of available resources and consistent endeavor to achieve
excellence in business along with active participation in growth of society, building of
environmental balances and significant contribution in economic growth of the Country.

I1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Director.
The company is professionally managed and its Board of Directors comprises of
professionally qualified Directors, who have rich experience in diversified fields.

Non-Executive Directors did not have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions
with the company during the year 2016-17, which may affect their judgments in any manner.

(A)Composition of Board:

As on March 31, 2017, the Company has Six Directors. Out of Six Directors, 2 (i.e. 33.33%) are
Independent  Directors. The  profiles of Directors can be found on
(www.progressivefinlease.in). The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation
17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (SEBI
‘Listing Regulations’) read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’).

The Company’s policy is to maintain optimum combination of Executive and Non- Executive
Directors. The Constitution of the Board as on March 31, 2017:
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Non-Executive/ Executive Director Independent Director
Non Independent

Mr. Anil Kumar Jain Mr. Subhash Jain Mr. Samar Gupta

Mr. Anand Parkash Sharma Mr. Rajeev Jain

Mrs. Mamta Jain

The Board periodically reviews the Compliance report pertaining to all laws applicable to the
Company, prepared by the Company as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify instance
of non-compliance.

(B)_Attendance record of Board Meetings & Annual General Meeting:

The meetings of the Board of Directors are normally held at the Company’s Registered Office
in New Delhi. There were 07 (Seven) Board meetings held during the financial year 2016-17.

The dates on which the meetings held are 05.05.2016, 11.06.2016, 01.08.2016, 10.08.2016,
14.11.2016, 14.02.2017, 03.03.2017.

The last Annual General Meeting of your Company was held on Friday, 15t July, 2016, at
03:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at S-2, Ground Floor, Plot No. A-2/3,
LusaTower, Azadpur, Delhi-110033.

The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings
held during the year and at the last Annual General Meeting (AGM), Shareholding of Directors
and the number of Directorships and Committee Chairmanships / Memberships held by them
as on March 31, 2017, are given herein below. For reckoning the limit of the Board
Committees, chairpersonship and membership, Audit Committee and Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee has only been considered under Regulation 26(1) (b) of SEBI Listing

Regulations.
Name of | Category | Number of | Whether | Number  of | Number of Share
the board attended | Directorship | Committee positions | holding
Director meetings lastAGM |s in other | held in other (No. of
attended Companies Companies Share)
during the
year
Member | Chairman
*Mr. Prem | Promoter 06 Yes 10 NIL NIL 25000
Kumar cum
Director
#Mr. Independ 06 Yes NIL NIL NIL NIL
Bhagwat ent
Director
Mr. Samar | Independ 07 Yes 3 02 NIL NIL
Gupta ent
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Director
Mr. Managing 01 Yes 1 NIL NIL NIL
Subhash Director
Jain
Ms. Non 04 Yes NIL NIL NIL NIL
Mamta Executive
Jain Director
AMr. Anil Non NA NA 10 02 NIL NIL
Kumar Executive
Jain Director
**Mr. Non NA NA 3 NIL NIL NIL
Anand Executive
Parkash Director
Sharma
~Mr. Independ NA NA 2 NIL NIL NIL
Rajeev ent
Jain Director

Note:

*Mr. Prem Kumar resigned from the directorship of the company on 03rd March, 2017.

# Mr. Bhagwat resigned from the directorship of the company on 03rd March, 2017.

AMr. Anil Kumar Jain has been appointed as Additional Non-Executive Professional Director
on 14t November, 2016

~ Mr. Rajeev Jain has been appointed as Additional Independent Director on 037 March,
2017.

** Mr. Anand Parkash Sharma has been appointed as Additional Non-Executive Professional
Director on 03rd March, 2017.

None of the Directors of the Board serve as Members of more than 10 Committees nor do they
Chair the meetings in more than 5 Committees as per the requirement of LODR, 2015.

(C) Eamiliarization Programme for Independent Directors

To provide insights into the Company to enable the Independent Directors to understand the
Company’s business in depth the Company has initiated the programme. Details of the
familiarization programme of the independent directors are available on the given link
http://www.progressivefinlease.in/policy.html.

(D) Disclosure of relationship between Directors

There is no inter-se relationship between Directors of the Company.

I1.COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and
have been constituted to deal with specific areas / activities which concern the Company and
need a closer review. The Board Committees are set up under the formal approval of the
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Board, to carry out clearly defined roles which are considered to be performed by members of
the Board, as a part of good governance practice. The Board supervises the execution of its
responsibilities by the Committees and is responsible for their action. The Minutes of the
meetings of all the Committees are placed before the Board for review. The Board has
currently established the following three (3) statutory Committees:

i. Audit Committee
ii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
iii. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

(a) AUDIT COMMITTEE

(1)Composition:

Our Audit Committee comprised majority of the Independent Director, according to the
definition laid down in the audit committee charter, Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Regulations and Disclosures Requirement), Regulation
2015.

Apart from all the matters provided in Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 read with
Regulation 18 of the SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement), the Audit
committee reviews reports of the internal auditor, meets statutory auditors as and when
required and discusses their findings, suggestions, observations and other related matters. It
also reviews major accounting policies followed by the company.

i) The Audit Committee consists of the three directors as members and two of them are
Independent Directors.

i) All members of the Committee are financially literate and the Chairman is having the requisite
financial management expertise.

iii) The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an independent director.

iv) The representatives of the Statutory Auditors and such other person and official of the
company are invited to attend the Audit Committee meeting as and when required.

S. Name of the Director Designation No. of Meetings

No attended

1. Mr. Rajeev Jain Chairman- 02
Independent Director

2. Mr. Anand Parkash Sharma Member-Non 02
Executive Director

3. Mr. Samar Gupta Member-Independent 09
Director

Note: Mr. Prem Kumar & Mr. Bhagwat were members of Audit Committee before 03.03.2017
and have attended 7 meetings of Committee.
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(2)Meeting of the Audit Committee

During the year under review, Nine (9) Audit Committee Meetings were held on 05.05.2016,
09.08.2016, 05.10.2016, 17.10.2016, 14.11.2016, 14.02.2017, 27.02.2017, 15.03.2017 &
29.03.2017. The maximum time-gap between any two consecutive meetings did not exceed
120 days.

The Audit Committee meetings were held at the registered office of the company. The proper
qguorum was present in all the Audit Committee meetings held during the year.

(3) Terms of Reference

a) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information;

b) Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of
the Company;

c¢) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by them.

d) Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report
thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to.

e Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in
the Board’s Report.

e Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.

e Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.

e Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

e Disclosure of any related party transactions

e Qualifications in the draft audit report.

e) Reviewing with the management the quarterly financial statements before submission to
board for approval;

f) Reviewing with the management the statement of uses/application of funds raised through
an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilised for
purposes other than those stated in offer document/ prospectus/ notice and report
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of proceed of a public or right
issue and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

g) Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process.

h) Approval of the related party transactions as per policy of the Company, including granting
of omnibus approval for related party transactions.

1) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.
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J) Examination of the financial statement and the auditor’s report thereon;

k) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary

I) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems. Establish a vigil
mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be

prescribed.

m) Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems.

n) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including frequency of internal
audit.

0) Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on.
p) Reviewing the findings of any internal observations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and

reporting the matter to the board.

g) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and
scope of audit as well as post audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

r) To review the functioning of the Vigil mechanism.
s) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations.
t) The audit committee shall review the information required as per SEBI Listing Regulations.

(b) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

(1) Composition:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of
Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Act.
During the year, 2 (Two) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings were held on

11.11.2016 & 03.03.2017.
Name of the Director Designation No. of Meeting
Attended

1. Mr. Samar Gupta Chairman-Independent 02
Director

2. Mr. Anand Parkash | Member-Non Executive NA

Sharma Director

3. Mr. Rajeev Jain Member-Independent NA
Director
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The necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. The composition of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee and attendance of members at the meetings of the Nomination
and Remuneration Committee held during the period are as follows-:

Note: Mr. Prem Kumar & Mr. Bhagwat were members of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee before 03.03.2017 and have attended 02 meetings of Committee.

(2) Terms of Reference

a) To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal and to carry out evaluation of every Directors’ performance.

b) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of the Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

¢) Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the
board of directors.

d) Devising a policy on diversity of board of director.

e) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors.

f) Determine/ review on behalf of Board of Directors of the Company the compensation
package, service agreements and other employment conditions for Managing/Whole Time
Director(s).

g) Determine on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company the quantum of annual
increments/incentives on the basis of performance of the Key Managerial Personnel.

h) Formulate, amend and administer stock options plans and grant stock options to Managing
/ Whole Time Director(s) and employees of the Company.

i) Delegate any of its power/ function as the Committee deems appropriate to Senior
Management of the Company.

J) Consider other matters, as from time to time be referred to it by the Board.

(3) Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 134 (3) (p) of the Act read with SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Nomination & Remuneration committee carried out the annual performance
evaluation of its Directors individually including the Chairman, and the Board accordingly
evaluated the overall effectiveness of the Board of Directors, including its committees based
on the ratings given by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.
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A structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from
the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board’ functioning such as Knowledge to
perform the role; Time and level of participation; Performance of duties and level of
oversight; and Professional conduct and independence.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire
Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent Directors was
also carried out by the Independent Directors.

(4) REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS

During the year 2016-17, the Company has not provided remuneration to any Directors of the
Company.

(c) STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is constituted in line with the provisions of
Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, read with Section 178 of the Act.

During the year, 1 (One) Stakeholders Relationship Committee Meeting was held as on
14.12.2016.

The necessary quorum was present in the meeting.

The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee meeting and number of
Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings attended by the Members during the year is

given below:

Name of the Directors Category No. of Meetings attended

Mr. Samar Gupta Chairman- 01
Independent Director

Mr. Anand Parkash Member-Non NA

Sharma Executive Director

Mr. Rajeev Jain Member-Independent NA
Director

Note: Mr. Prem Kumar, Mr. Bhagwat & Ms. Mamta Jain were members of Stakeholder
Relationship Committee before 03.03.2017 and have attended a meeting of Committee.

Terms of Reference

a) To consider and resolve the grievances of Security holders of the Company.

b) To approve applications for transfer, transmission, transposition of shares and mutation of
share certificates including issue of duplicate certificates, split, sub-division or
consolidation of certificates and to deal with all related matters.

¢) To look into and redress the Shareholders / investors grievances relating to:
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I. Transfer of shares;

ii. Non-receipt of dividends;

iii. Non-receipt of annual reports; and

iv. Any other complaint concerning the Shareholders / investors

d) The Committee will oversee the performance of the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents
of the Company.

e) Such other matters as may be required, from time to time, by any statutory or regulatory
authority to be attended by the Committee;

f) Consider other matters, as from time to time be referred to it by the Board

Details of No. of Shareholders complaint received, No. of Complaints not solved to the
satisfaction of shareholders and No. of pending complaints

S. No. Nature of Complaints | Received Resolved Pending

1 Non-receipt of Dividend | NIL NIL NIL
Warrants in respect of
Shares

2 Non- receipt of Annual | NIL NIL NIL
Report

3 Non-receipt of Bonus | NIL NIL NIL
Shares

IV. SEPARATE MEETINGS OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015, the
Independent Directors held 01 meeting during the year. All Independent Directors attended
the same.

V. General Body Meetings

Annual General Meeting

a) The last three Annual General Meeting were held as per details below:

Financial Year Date Time Venue
2015-16 July 15,2016 | 03:00 P.M.
S-2, Ground Floor, Plot No.-A-
2014-15 September 26, | 03:00 P.M ’ ’
20'25 2/3, Lusa Tower, Azadpur,
2013-14 September 29, | 03.00 P.M Delhi-110033
2014
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b) Special Resolution(s)

i. Two Special Resolutions were passed by the shareholders at the 227 Annual General
Meeting held on July 15, 2016 of the Company. 1). Increase in Borrowing Limit of the
Company 2) Issue and Allotment of equity shares on preferential basis.

ii. One Special Resolution were passed by the shareholders at the 21st Annual General
Meeting held on 26t September, 2015 of the Company. 1). Increase in Borrowing Limit of the
Company.

iii. No Special Resolutions were proposed in the 20t Annual General Meeting.
c) No Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held during Financial Year 2016-17.

d) Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot

During the year under review, no special resolution has been passed through the exercise of
postal ballot.

No Special resolution requiring postal ballot is being proposed at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting of the Company.

V1. Means of Communication:

The Unaudited/Audited Financial Results and other relevant notices regarding Book Closure
and date of AGM have been published in a Hindi National Newspaper and an English
Newspaper. The results were sent to the Stock Exchange on quarterly basis. Details of
publication of Financial Results are given below:

PERIOD NAME OF NEWSPAPER
Audited Financial Results for the The Money Maker (English)
year ended 31.03.2017 Danik Mahalaxmi Bhagayodaya (Hindi)

Unaudited Financial Results for the The Money Maker (English)
Quarter ended on 31.12.2016 Danik Mahalaxmi Bhagayodaya (Hindi)

Unaudited Financial Results for the The Money Maker (English)
Quarter ended on 30.09.2016 Danik Mahalaxmi Bhagayodaya (Hindi)

Unaudited Financial Results for the The Money Maker (English)
Quarter ended on 30.06.2016 Danik Mahalaxmi Bhagayodaya (Hindi)

The Results are displayed on Companies website “www.progressivefinlease.in”. The
Company’s official news and other important investor related information are periodically
displayed and updated on the company’s website. Also, the website of the Company contains a
separate dedicated section ‘Investor Desk’ where shareholders’ information is available. The
Company’s Annual Report is also available in a user-friendly and downloadable form. A
Management Discussion and Analysis Report is a part of the Company’s Annual Report.
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VII. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

1. Annual General Meeting
Day
Date
Time
Venue

2. Financial Year

3. Dividend

4. Listing on Stock Exchange

5. Stock Code

6. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

7. Dematerialization of Shares

8. Outstanding Warrants GDRs/ADRs, and
Convertible Bonds, Conversion date and
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Thursday

September 28, 2017

03:00 P.M.

S-2, Ground Floor, Plot No. A-2/3, Lusa
Tower, Azadpur, Delhi-110033

1st day of April to 31st day of March for each
year.

In view of the fund needed for Business
opportunities, your Directors do not
recommend any Dividend for the Financial
Year ended on 31st March, 2017.

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

Annual listing fee for the year 2017-18, has
been paid by the Company to MSEI.

Annual custodian charges of Depository have
also been paid to NSDL and CDSL.

Scrip Code/ Symbol: BE (MSE)
ISIN: INE911R01014
CIN: L65910DL1995PLC064310

BEETAL FINANCIAL & COMPUTER SERVICES
(P) LTD.

BEETAL HOUSE, 3 Floor,

99 Madangir, BH- Local Shopping Complex,
Near Dada HarsukhdasMandir, New Delhi -
110062,

Ph:-011-29961281-82,

Fax: - 011-29961284,

Email: beetalrta@gmail.com

Website: www.beetalfinancial.com

6490400 Equity Shares of the Company are
dematerialized. 500000 Shares with NSDL
and remaining 5990400 Shares with CDSL.
The ISIN with NSDL and CDSL is
INE911R01014.

The Company has not issued any GDRs /
ADRs / Warrants or any convertible
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likely impact on equity instruments.
9. Plant Location Not Applicable
10. Address for Correspondence Same as Registered Office

VIIl. OTHER DISCLOSURES

I. Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions, i.e. the Company’s
transactions that are of material nature, with its Promoters, Directors and the
management, their relatives or subsidiaries, among others that may have potential
conflict with the Company’s interests at large

The details of related party transactions with the Company are given in Note No. 2.28 of the
Notes to Accounts of the Company. Besides this, the Company has no material transaction
with the related parties’ viz. promoters, directors of the Company, management, their
relatives, subsidiaries of promoter Company etc. that may have a potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large. The Audit Committee has set out the criteria for granting
approval to related party transactions which are repetitive in nature for the period of one
year i.e 2016-17 under the category of Omnibus transaction pursuant to Regulation 23 of
LODR, 2015.

The transactions as approved by the Audit Committee were entered at Arm’s Length Price
and were in ordinary course of business of the Company. These transactions have been
disclosed in the Notes to Accounts of the Company and policy is available at
www.progressivefinlease.in.

il. Compliance with Regulations

Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties and strictures imposed on the Company
by Stock Exchanges or SEBI, or any other statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
markets during last three years.

There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to

capital markets during last three years, and hence, no penalties or strictures have been
imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority.

iii. Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower) Policy.

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a
mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a whistle blower
policy wherein the employees are free to report violations of laws, rules, regulations or
unethical conduct to their immediate supervisor or such other person as may be notified by
the management to the workgroups. The confidentiality of those reporting violations is
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maintained and they are not subjected to any discriminatory practice. No personnel have

been denied access to the Audit Committee.

iv. Adoption of Mandatory and Non- Mandatory Requirements of SEBI Listing

Requlations

The Company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the provisions of SEBI
Listing Regulations. Further, the Company had not adopted any non-mandatory requirements
as mentioned in the SEBI Listing Regulations.

v. Subsidiary Companies

During the year under review, the Company does not have any subsidiary company.

vi. Shareholding as on March 31,2017

a) Categories of equity shareholders as on March 31, 2017

Category No. of No. of Shares No. of % of
shareholder | (Face value sharesin shareholding
of Rs. 10/- demat form
each)
Promoter &
Promoter Group
--Individual 1 25000 25000 0.28
--Body Corporate 2 1328500 1328500 14.85
NRI/OCBs/Clearing 0 0 0 0
Members/Trust/HUF
Bank/Financial 0 0 0 0
Institutions
Indian Public 524 7593500 6069400 84.87
Total 527 8947000 7422900 100.00
b)Distribution of equity shareholding as on March 31, 2017:
Shareholding of No. of % to No. of Amountin 9% to Total
Nominal Value of Shareh  Total Shares Rs.
Rs. olders
UP to 5000 91 0.50 45500 455000 0.50
5001 to 10000 188 1.77 158500 1585000 1.77
10001 to 20000 119 2.6 238000 2380000 2.66
20001 to 30000 23 0.77 69000 690000 0.78
30001 to 40000 29 1.29 116000 1160000 1.29
40001 to 50000 33 1.84 165000 1650000 1.84
50001 to 100000 15 1.38 124000 1240000 1.38
100001 &ABOVE 29 89.76 8031000 80310000 89.76
Total 527 100.00 8947000 89470000 100
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vii. Other Information:

(D Shareholder Rights:

The quarterly and half yearly results are not being sent to the personal address of
shareholders as the quarterly performance and financial results of the Company are
published in the Newspaper having wide circulation in India. The quarterly/ half-yearly/
annual financial results are also posted on the website of the Company
www.progressivefinlease.in.

(1) MD AND CFO CERTIFICATION

The MD and Chief Financial Officer of the Company give Annual Compliance Certificate in
accordance with Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule Il of SEBI(Listing Obligation
and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. The Annual Compliance Certificate given by
MD and Chief Financial Officer is published in Annual Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT

As a part of Company’s constant endeavour to set a high standard of conduct for its
employees, it has formulated “The Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel” in compliance with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement. The Code lays down guidelines and advises the Board and the Senior Management
Personnel on procedures to be followed, disclosures to be made and to follow ethics as per
the rules of the Company. The purpose of this Code is to ensure an ethical and transparent
process in managing the affairs of the Company and promote ethical conduct. The Code has
been circulated to all the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel and the
compliance of the same is affirmed by them annually.

The code of Conduct IS also available on the given link
http://www.proaressivefinlease.in/code.html.

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

I, Subhash Jain, Managing Director of Progressive Finlease Limited hereby declare that all the
Board Members and Senior Managerial Personnel have affirmed for the year ended on March
31, 2017 compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company laid down for them.

For Progressive Finlease limited

Sd/-
Date: 12.08.2017 Chairman
Place: Delhi Rajeev Jain

DIN: 03438127
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MD/CEQ CERTIFICATION
(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015)

The Board of Directors
Progressive Finlease Limited
Dear Members of the Board

We, Subhash Jain, Managing Director and Amit Munjal, Chief Financial Officer of Progressive Finlease
Limited to the best of our knowledge and belief in terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, certify that:

A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief:

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit ant material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and steps have been
taken to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that:

(1) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(2) There has not been any significant changes in accounting polices during the year requiring disclosure
in the notes to the financial statement: and
(3) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over
financial reporting.
On behalf of the Board
For Progressive Finlease Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Delhi Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
Date: 12.08.2017 Subhash Jain Amit Munjal
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CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

To The Members of PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED

I have examined the compliance conditions of Corporate Governance by Progressive Finlease
Limited for the Financial year ended March 31, 2017 as stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 pursuant to the Listing
Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. My Examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to
me, | certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

| further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For M/s Jain Preeti& Co.
Company Secretaries
Date: 12.08.2017
Place: Delhi

Sd/-
Preeti Jain
Proprietor
Mem. No.: A29541
COP: 14964
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. Overview

The financial statements have been prepared in Compliance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013, guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI)
and the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India. Our management accepts
responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of these financial statements, as well as for the
various estimates and judgments used therein. The estimates and judgments relating to the
financial statements have been made on a prudent and reasonable basis, so that the financial
statements reflect in true and fair manner the form and substance of transactions, and
reasonably present our state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the year.

Industry Structure and Developments

The Economy of India is growing at a reasonable pace. Each and every sector of the Industry
is growing including Infrastructure and Financial Sector. The Company has adopted the
financial Sector as its full fledged activity. Being in Financial Sector, it also has the immense
opportunities with the growing Economy. The Company is expected to grow at good pace.

Opportunities

The financial Sector is undergoing several changes. There are number of options waiting for
NBFCs to change the tracks and explore new areas. They have to extend their product
portfolio to include asset management companies, housing finance firms and to venture into
newly opened insurance sector for private participation. In the medium term most NBFCs
are looking at developing their niche areas and concentrating on fee based income as well as
in addition to income from fund based activities.

In the market of retail finance and financial loans, in order to beat the competition, NBFCs
have to increase the quality of their service which is described as the convenience offered to
the customer in terms of speed, accuracy and product features. Investors in future will also
be looking for certain qualitative details like reputation of the management and the financial
track record of the NBFCs before they invest their monies. NBFCs stands a good chance to
succeed as they have an advantage of being lower in operating cost as compared with other
financial intermediaries because of their small size, efficient operation and fast decision
making.

Threats

The key challenge for the sector would be adapting to the changing regulatory regime, which
is expected to become more stringent. Competition in this sector is likely to intensify and
NBFCs will need to diversify their resource profiles, maintain competitive borrowing costs,
and ensure availability of skilled human resources to maintain growth. Though the
evolutionary process of the NBFCs has made them nimble and agile, their main handicap is
the small size of their balance sheet, resources and their distribution reach, which is region
specific. The limited cushion available to them in times of difficulties poses a great threat to
their very survival and restricts their opportunities to grow. The biggest challenge in front of
NBFCs therefore is to increase their size. The newer layers are likely to bring in tremendous
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financial muscle. Given such a situation, NBFCs must realize the plain fact that a certain
amount of market share and size or a “Critical mass” is vital for sheer survival.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business
and the size and complexities of its operations. These systems are designed to ensure that all
assets of the Company are safeguarded and protected against any loss and that all
transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported.

Outlook, risks and concerns

This section lists forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual
results could differ materially from those anticipated in these statements as a result of certain
factors. Our Outlook, risks and Concerns inter-alia as follows:

1. Our revenues and expenses are difficult to predict and can vary significantly from period to
period.

2. Our success depends in large part upon our management team and key personnel, and our
ability to attract and retain them.

Human Resources

It is your Company belief that people are at the heart of Corporate purpose and constitute the
primary source of sustainable competitive advantage. Particularly in the Securities Market,
your Company gives significant importance to its human capital and is dedicated for
continuous enhancement of their skills and knowledge by way of training and supervision.
Your Company’s belief in trust, transparency and teamwork improved employee productivity
at all levels.

Disclosures
During the year the Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with its
promoters, the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc that may have

potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

All details of transaction covered under related party transaction are given in the notes to
account.

Cautionary Statement

Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objective,
projects, estimates and expectations may be forward looking statement within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may be vary significantly from the forward
looking statements contained in this document due to various risks and uncertainties. Several
factors could make a significant difference to the Company’s operations.

These include economic conditions, Government regulations and Tax Laws, Political situation,
natural calamities etc. over which the Company does not have any direct control.
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2. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

There has not been any change in accounting policies of the Company during the year while
preparing the annual financial statements for the year ended on March 31, 2017.

On behalf of the Board
For Progressive FinleaseLimited

Sd/-
Place:Delhi Chairman
Date: 12.08.2017 Rajeev Jain

DIN: 03438127
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The Members of

nguum Finlease Limited
CIN- LB56310DL1995PLC 064310
Finsnolal Year-2016-17

Rapuert an thi stundalone Finaneial Statomoents ’

We have audited the accompanying standslone financial statements of Progressive Finlease
Limlted, CTN- LBSS10DL1995PLCOB4310 (“the Company ), which comprise the balance sheet ns
at 319 Mareh, 2017, the statement of profit & Joss, the cash Mow statement for the year ended. and
w summary of the significant accounting policios and other axplanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financinl Statements and for Internal Financiai
Caontrals over Finnncinl Reporting

The Company’s Board of the Directors ix regponsible for the matters stated In Section 134(3) of
the Comparies Aci, 2013 (“the Act™ with respect (o the preparation of these standalore financial
statements that give o true & fair view of the financial position. financial performance and cush
flows of the Company in accordance with the aceounting principles generally accepted in India
Jineluding the Accounting Standards spesified under Section 133 of the Aot, read with rule 7 of the
Companics (accounts) Rules, 2014, This rexponsibility also includes maintenance of the adequate
accounting records iu accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assels of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selectivn and application
of appropriate uocounting pulicies; making judgments and estimates that are ronsonuble and
prudent; and d;“:&i&‘,l’h implementation and maintenance of adequote intemal financial controls | that
wre operating effectively for gnsuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the fnanciil statements that give tue & fir view
and free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error,

The Company’s management is responsible for cetablishing and maintaining inernal financial
controls baged on, “the internal control over financial reporting criteria gstablished by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Instivite of Chartared
Aceountants of India”. These rogponsibilities molude the design. implementation and maintenance
of adoquate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
officient conduct of its business, inchiding adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of ils
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and orrors, the peouraey and vompleteness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of religble financial infermation, as required under

the Act,

Auditors’ Res onsibility

Orur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and 10
express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls wver financial reporting based on
our audit.
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We have taken into account the provision of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement and whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts, the
disclosures in the financial statements and adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
tinuncial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exits, and the testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fravd or error. In making those risk
assesamients, the auditors considers internal financial controls relevant 1o the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give o true & falr view in order o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the clrgumstanges,

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatenass of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall preseniation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and the financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Finnncial Reporting

A company's internal financial controls over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
atatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial contral over financinl reporting includes those policies and
procedures that {1) pertain 1o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, acourntely and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in aceordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or imely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or digposition of the company’s nssets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements,
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Inherent Limbtations of Internal Floancial Conirols Ohver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the pussibility of collusion or mproper management vverride of conirols, maierial misstaiEmenis
dtue 1o error or fraud may oceur and nothe  detected. Also, prajections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods nre subject to the risk that the
internal financial cortrols aver financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in
conditions, ur that the Jegree of compliance with the policies or provedures may deterivrate,
Opinion

Liv our f‘!pi niom and 1o the best of ow nfonmaticn and aveonding o the explanations glven to va, the
aforesald stapdalone financial statements give the information required by the Aot in the manner so
required and give a true and foir view in conformity with the sccounting principles generally
aceepred in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31™ March, 2017, and profit & loss
and iia oaah {lews for the year ended on thad duts,

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requiremonis

1. As reguired by the Companies (Auditer’s Beport) Order, 3016 (Mihe Owder™), a8 amendad, {ssued by
the Central Government of India in teems of subssection (11) of seation 143 of the Act, we give in the
Armaxure & statement on the matters specified in pargraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. Agrequired by Section 143(3) of the Ast, We repart that:

1) We have sought and obtained all the information & explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

b} In ow opinion proper books of sccounts as required by law have been kept by the
Compaty 50 far as it appears from owr examination of the those books.

o) The Balanes shaet, the statement of Profit & Loss, and Cash Flow Satements dealt with by
thiz Report are in agreement with the hooks of accounts.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid sundolone financial smemems comply with the accounting
standurds specifies under Section 133 of the Aet, read with Bule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts} Rules, 2014,

¢) On the basis of the wntten representations received from the directors o3 on 31" March,
2017 wken on reverd by the Board of Directors, none of the direciors is disqualified os on
March 31, 2017, from being appointed as o director in terms of Section 16402) of the Act,

Iy The ';;@mpﬁny‘ his ﬂdﬂqu&iﬂ interanl fnancial controls gvstem in pmc@ and the operating
effectivencss of such controls.

iy i
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g} In our apinion cangidering nature of business, size of operation and organizational structure
of the entity, the Company bas, in all mewrdsl respocis, an adequate dotemal financial
controls system over financial reparting and guch internal financial controls sver financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31" March 2017, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria estublished by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control siated in the Guidance Note en Audit of Inemal Financial
Contrals Over Finangial RBeporting bsued by the Institnte of Chartersd Apecantants of
brdig,

h)y With respect to the other matiers w0 be included ip the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule

of our information and sccording to the explanations given 1o us:

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best

The Company does not have any pending litigation which would impact hts financial
pesition,

The Company did not have any long-term contraets including derivative contracts for
which there were any material forsseenble losses,

There were no amounts which were required 0 be transferred fo the Tnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The company has provided requisite disclosures in its Financial Statements as to
haldings as well as dealings in specified bank notes during the period from November
B, 2016 10 December 31, 2016 and these arg in sccordance with the books of secounts

y el

maintained by the company, Refer 1o Mote no. 2,27 w0 the Financial Statements.

For Santosh Gupta & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

-

1 Mnmj Rumar Nijhawan
: B12680

1 DOBTIAN

: Furtdabad

: M05.2017
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ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF
PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31" MARCH 2017,

a) The company has maintained proper records of fixed assets showing full particulars including
guantitative details and situation of fixed Assets.

b) The fixed nssets were physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals, As explained
to us, no material disorepancios have been naticed on such verification by the management.

¢) The Company has no immovable property in its records, Hence, order 3 (i) ¢) is not applicable on
the company.

As explained to us Company is Non banking finance Company, Inventories comprises of
equity shares and company has maintained proper reeords,

a}  In our opinion and according to explanation given 1o us by the Company, no loans secured
or unsecured have been granted to Companies/Firm/other Partios covered in the register
maintained U/s 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence clause (a) & (b) are not
attracted to the company.

In respect of loans, investment, guarantees, and security provisions of Section 183 & 186
of the companies Act, 2013 have been complied with,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
has not aceepted any deposiis from the public.

As Company is a non banking finance company, theretore requirements of maintaining of
cost records under Section 148 (1) of the Companies Agt, 2013 does not arise,

a) According to the records of the company, the company 18 regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employee state Insurance, income tax, sales 1ax,
customs duty, excise duty, service tax value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
with appropriste authorities snd ne undisputed statutory dues payable for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable as at311" March, 2017 applicable to it

b} According to the information and explanations given to us there are no dues of income-tax
or zales-tax or service tax or duly of customs or excise or value added tx with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

As per information and explanations provided to us, the company fins not defautted in
repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, government.

As per information and explanations provided to us, no moneys raised by way of initial
publio offer or further publie offer (including debt instruments) and term loans were
applied for the purposes for which those are raised.

Acvording to the information and explanations given 1o us, no fraud by the company or
any fraud on the company By its officers or employees hax been noticed or reported during
the year. :

Annual Report-2016-17
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Az per information and explanations provided o us, no managerial remuneration has been
paid or provided in the books, Hence, this clause is not applicable.

Az per information and explanations provided w us, the Company 15 not a Nidhi company.
[herefore, the provisions of eluuse 3(xil) of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the company
examined by us, ol the ransactions with the related parties are in comphance with section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and tho details for the same as rl&,]mir@d by the
applicable accounting standards are disclosed in the financial statements

As per information and sxplanutions provided to us snd records of the company examined
by us, company has made preferential allotment of shares during the year under review and
ihe requirement of Section 42 of Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the
armoumt raised ha baen usad for the purpose for which the funds ware rmised.

As per iaformation and explanations provided to us, the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with dirgetors or persons connested with him,

The company is required to be registered under section 45-IA of the reserve bank of
Inelia set, 1934 and it hag obtained the registeation,

For Santosh Gupta & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

[ R, et

i ]
PARTNER  :'Mane} Kumar Nijhawan

: 512659
 OOTIAN

PLACE i Faridabad

: 30.05.2017
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AS REQUIRED BY THE NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANIES AUDITOR'S
REPORT (RESERVE BANK), DIRECTIONS, 2016, ISSUED BY RESERVE BANK OF
INDIA [REI] VIDE MASTER DIRECTION DNBS. PPDAOYGH. 150017201617 AS
AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME, BASED ON OUR AUDIT, WE GIVE HEREUNDER
A STATEMENT ON THE MATTERS SPECIFIED IN PARAGRAPHS 3 & 4 OF THE
SAID DIRECTIONS:

i et~

n:’ W 5

[ The compony is engaged i the business of non-banking financial company and is
registerad under section 43-1A of the Heserve Bank of India, 1934 and certificates of
registration as NBFC has boen issued on 17" October, 2001.

Il The Compary is entitled to continue fo hold Certificate of Registration in wrms of s axset/
income pattern as on 317 March, 2017

Hi. Net Owned Fund of the Company is in the limit prescribed by Reserve Bank of India in iz
related Master Directions,

b)) As company i not accepting/holding public deposiis, hence thiz elayse "B of paragraph 3 of
the NBFC Auditor’s Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 not applicable 1o this company,

e Ingase of NRFC'S not sccepting public deposits

i. The board of directors has passed s resolution for the non-scceptance of any public
depusits.

. The Company has not sccepted any public deposlts during relovant vear,

. The Company hss complied with the prudential norms relating 1o ineome recognition
accounting standards, assets clessification and provigion for bad & doubtful debis as
applicable o it

v,  Clasuse C Gv) of paragraph 3 of NBFC Auditors Report (Reserve Daak) Ditection, 2016 i
not applicable to this company. '

v, Clause C (v) of paragraph 3 of NBFC Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Direction, 2016 is
ot applicable to this company.

4 Clauge *ID' of the paragraph 3 of NBFC Auditor's Report (Reserve Bank) Direction, 2016 not
applicable to this company.

For Santosh Gupta & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

i £ L
1l ¥

a'x 3 i
l&. t -, 8 E
PARTNER  : Mano] Kuinar Nijhawsn
M. NO, t 812659
FRN  009713N
PLACE : Fartdabad
DATE : 30.05.2017
67|Page




Proaressive Finlease Limited Annual Report-2016-17

PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 318t March 2017
Parcuiars Note NG 31033017 31032018

1 EQUETY AND LIABILITIES

13 Bharsholder's Funds

(a) Bhare Capitad 2.1 By ATO 000 A5 800000
5 Reserves snd Surplus 2.2 15898200 BTEETD
{21 Non-Current Liabilites

{8} Lorg Sero Borrowings 2.3 L e o

B Long term Provisons ] T OB 127 BB
{31 Currant Liabilitios

{8 Shortteem Borowings 28 1T EI0 6N #2071 878
{8 Trade Paysbiss 28 &3 184 TET 44 BBE JTE
{B) Short-lem padvisOne 27 £33 TR A8 B0T
eher Curent Liabiiies 18 B 248 471 12E

Tokal RN T 89

iLbspets V V

(1) Mon-current asesls

{2} Fived sasels %

{il Tangible augels B2, 248 -

HB) Ieatmenis ] 2 3800 000 3 800 000
(e Delecred Lax aaseds (Nell g b | 21801 28 261
(2} Curreit sesols

{2} Invenipres bl 17 5 1RE BT BE QF 890 188
bl Trade Recswveble 213 1,064 820 1887 880
(e} Cash ardl cosh aguivaients 214 BT S8 74 400
@) Ghor e Dane Bnd Bdvenci . 132 BOE 410 26 460 D42
(el Other Cuerend Asaats T 548 BT B0, 306
, Total i SoF Te0 R i
W&wntﬁg&wﬁﬁmwmwm & 2

A P o tepoct of even Jate Ll gt e

For Sanioah Cuplta & 0 Eor and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Agoouniants Prograasive Finkksse Limited

Flirm's Regn Mo S02713N Y

™ P ﬁ\
5 Jr; . e

mmq Wnuum 77 Rapewy Jain And Kumas Jain
| Pacines Chalrmen

e Dersbig NG STIRES DIN No. 03438127 DiN Mo %jfkﬁ

é&i”%’ X
- o
Piace Farkdahad CEO Company Seeretiry
Date: 30082047 PARN. AMDPMOIETR Mem Mo 40341
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PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss statement for the period ended 31at March 2017

As par our report of aven date attached
For Santosh Gupta & Co

Charfered Accountants

Firmm's Regn No. 009T13N

] % L )
umﬁllﬁwﬁﬁﬂllhlw:n
Parines

Mombaership No.513659

Place: Faridabad
Dt 30082017

Particulars “H"’ﬁ" 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
1. Revenus from operations 247 430 720,021 268, 6808 181
it Cither Income 2.18 983 260 T17 488
1t Total Reverus {1+ (1+0) 440,713,311 260,013 640 |
IV, Ex ;
Purehase of Stock in Trade BO0, 00 545 343 548 819
Chenge in Inveniories 218 {74,282 888) {76,364, 852}
Employes Benelit Expenses . 220 1378708 1,050 4068
Fingncial costs . 221 5,157,640 2,088,284
Provisions & Contingencies 222 204 208 68 182
Depracistion and amaortization axpanse 28,861 =
Cther SXpanses 223 _“‘1'_1,561 A% 1081373 |
. Total Expenses 438 345 751 BB A0, 167
V. Profiiloss) balore tax - 1y ] ng& 1,i?§!4ﬁ,j_
Wi Tax expenss '
(1) Current tax 418 850 3B3.97T7
{21 Oeferred tax .24 GATY {20.441%
{3 Provious year Tax 206 | 1.060
Vit Profiti{l.oss) for the period (V-V} §43 833 $11,658
Viil. Earning per equity share: 225
{1} Basic 0.13 0256
{2) Diluted 0.13 0.25 |
Gignificant Accounting Policies and Notes 1o Aconunts 1&2

For and on behalf of the Board

RPN = .\
;ﬂ-:q}f ")fdf E’;/“'" - o
o' Bapeey Jain Anil Kumar Jain
Chairman Director
DN Mo, D3438127 DM Mo 00%1@01
/; éj( -
M | Mumtar
CFD Secratary
PAN:. AMDPROIBTR Mem No. 40241
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PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED

1.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in
sccordance with the generally accepted accounting principles in India and comply with
the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.. The Company follows
sccrual basls of accounting. The accounting policies applied are consistent with those
used in previous year.

1.2 USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting policies requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
nabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported accounts of revenue
and expenses for the years presented. Actual results could differ from these
gstimatles,

1.3 REVENUE RECOGNITION
i. Revenue from operations is recognized on accrual basis.

li. Dividend income is recognized when the Company's right to recelyve dividend is
established.

fii. Interest income is recognized period basis according to Accounting Standard-9
lssued by Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.

1.4FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated

depreciation and Impairment loss, If any. Cost includes purchase price and all other
attributable costs of bringing the assets to working condition for intended use.

1.5 Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed assets is provided on written down value method based on
usefy! life specified in Schedule I1 to the companies, 2013. On additions and
disposals depreciation is provided for from/up to the date of addition/disposal.

1.6 INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at lower of cost of Net Realizable Value. 7y

o
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PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED

1.7 INVESTMENTS

Investments are being classified as long term Investments & Current Investments,
Investment intended to be held not more than one vyear is termed Current
Investments. The current investments are accounted at cost plus expenses identical
thereto or Market Value whichever is less. Long Term Quoted and Unquoted
Investments are taken at cost.

1.8 PROVISION FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The provisions of the Employees provident Fund are not applicable to the company,
hence not provided for.

Provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act 1972 are not applicable to the Company.

1.9 TAXES ON INCOME

Current Tax

Provision for current tax is made in accordance with the provision of Income Tax Act,
1961.

Deferred Tax

In accordance with the Accounting Standard -22 “Accounting for Taxes on income”
Issued by the ICAI of India, Deferred Tax Liabllity/Asset arising from timing difference
between book and income tax profit is accounted for at the current rate of tax to the
extent these differences are expected to crystallize in the later years, However, in
case of brought forward losses or unabsorbed depreciation Deferred Tax Assets are
recognized only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that
such deferred tax assets can be realized against future taxable profits.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities are reviewed at each balance
sheet date. The company writes down the carrying amount of deferred tax
assets/liability to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain, that sufficient
future taxable profit will be avallable against which deferred tax assets can be
realized.

1.10EARNING PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net Profit & Loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividend and
attributable taxes) by the welighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated as a fraction of an equity
share to the extent that they were entitled to participate in dividends relative to a
fully paid equity share during the reporting pericd. The weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of bonus issue,
bonus element in a rights issue to existing shareholders: Share split: and reverse

share split {consolidation of shares). ,,441‘«
Qﬁf* e
72|Pace LA e ,;-\j

:"'k:.“ki j"



Proaressive Finlease Limited

PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED

Annual Report-2016-17

1.11PROVISION, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision s made 2t 0.25% of the gulsianding standard assels in aodordance with
the RBI guidelines,

Provisions involving substantial degree of estmation in measyrement are recognized
when there is present chligation as 2 result of past events and it is probable that
there will be an outfiow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are

disciogsed in the notes, Contingent Assets zre neither recognized nor discé-:ase#;n ihe
financial statements, T =
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Share Capital
Share Capital 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
‘ Rs, Rs.
Authorized
10000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 100,000,000,00 36,000 000.00
100.000,000.00 36,000,000,00
Issued
8947000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 89,470,000.00 32,500,000.00
89,470,000.00 32,500,000.00
Subscribed 8 Fully Paid Up .
8947000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 89,470,000.00 32,500,000.00
““““ 89,470,000.00 32,500,000.00
Change in Share Capital during the year
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
- Mo of Shares Rs, No of Shares Rs,
Shares outstanding at the begning of the vear 3,250,000 32,500,000 3,250,000 32,500,000
Sheres issued during the year 5697 000 58970000 . -
Shares bought back during the year
Any other Movementiplease specify) -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 8,947,000 89,470,000 | 3,250,000 32,500,000

1.) During the year the company has issued and alloted 56,97 000 fully paid up equity shares of face value of rupees. 10 W.a@_

[ o
r; W
pal

ranking pari passu with existing shareholders,

2.) The Company has only one class of shares i.e. equity shares capital \L/ ﬂﬂ

.
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2.1.2

Share holding more than 5%
Equity Shares
o id 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
N of Shareh r No. of shares Mo. of shares
held % of Holding held % of Holding
Shantanu mwwrwmv - ~ 200,000 6.15
Easy Growth Securities and Credits P. Ltd. 881,500 9.85 881,500 27.12
Amrit Agrawal 500,000 5.59 - -
Snowblue Trexim Private Limited 500,000 5.53 - -
Yogya Enterprises Limited 500,000 5.59 - -
Airson Mercantile Private Limited 1,000,000 11.18 - -
Purshottam Investofin Limited 750,000 8.33 - -
Raghupati Goods Private Limited 1,000,000 11.18 - -
R. N Finance Ltd. 500,000 5.59 - -
Anil Jain-HUF 540,000 6.04 40,000 1.23 |
N _,, Vo % 1&9\\
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2.2 Reserve & Surplus
Surplus {Deficit) i 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Opening Balance 611,481 (38,0386)
Profit after tax for the year 843,633 B11.888
Less: Amount transfer 1o Special Resarve u/s 45-1C of the
RBI Act, 1934 188,707 182,379
Clesing Balance 1,366,307 611,481
articuls 31.03.2017 31.03.2018
E“mmﬁ%‘mmmcafmmm 1934
Opening Balance 264,189 101,810
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Alo 188 707 V 162 3749
Closing Balance 452,896 264,189
{Total 1,819,203 | 875,670 |
23 Loag Term Borrowings
Particulars ~31.03.2017 31032016
Secured loan from Banks
ICICI Car Loan 616,375 -
Less: Current Maturitics of Long Term *Debt 194,327 -
Total | ‘ 422,048 -
*Vehicle loan from ICICI bank is secured by hyphothecation of specific vehicle financed thereunder
having 36 installements. Instaliments pavable after 12 month from reporing date are classified and -
shown as other current liabilities.
2.4 Long term provisions
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2018
Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets™ 332.016 127,808
332,016 127,808
**A Conlingent Provision against standard Assets has been created at 0.25% of the outstanding standards assets
in terms of RBI circular Ref. no. DNBR(PD) CC No.002/03.10.001/2014-15 dated November 10,2014
25 Short Term Borrowing
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Secured Loans :
From Corporates 91,960,827 29,425112
Unsecured Loans
From Corporates B0, B4S BOS 22 BAE 485
Tntll 172,810,636 52,071,578
%% | Secured Loans are mm{:nse& from Gilobe Fincap, Reliance financial limited, HDB Flmm::al smf
Limited & Novam Financial consultants Pyt Lad.
2.These Loans are secured against shares. W
76|Page | A j
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2.10

11

Trade Payables
Particulars 31.03.2017 31,03.2016
-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises -
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 42 154 767 44 586 278
Total 42,154,767 44,586,278
Short term provisions
Particulars 31.03.2617 31.03.2016
{b) Others (Specify Natures)
Provision for Taxation 418,850 ase7y
Leave Encashment Payable 18813 21630 |
[Total 433,763 408,607
Other Current Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Secured Loan
Cugrrent Maturities of Long Term Debi(From Bank) 184,327
Others
Salary Payable 124,777 111,600
108 Payable 508,654 306 824
Audit Feas Payabie 11,500 11480
Crediors for Expenses . 39,2581
(thers 2800 20
Total 548,258 471,128
investment
Particulars Loy 31.03.20186
Preference Share-Ungquoled 3500000 3. 500,000
(350000 Shares @ Rs 10/~ Each) : i —
Total 3,500,000 | 3,500,000
Deferred Tax Liability / {Assets)

Deferred Tax Liability has been created pursuant to AS-22 "Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla. The Net Deferred Tax Assets/ Lisbliity arising
during the year have been taken to the current year's Profit & Loss Account. The Net Deferred Tax

Liahility for the year s as under:

Particulars , 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Timing Difference
Op balance (28,261} (7,820)
Add: During the yesr , 8671 A41)
Net Def:  Ta ility (Assets) (21,851) (48,
MR
- £ b
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b
31.03.2017 31.03.2018
168,572,881 97 680,185
168,972,881 97,690,188 |
3 Trade Receivable
Particulars 31.03.2017_ 31.03.2016
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six
months
Unsecured
Considerec good -
Other Debts
Unsecured
Considered good 1,084 620 1,857,880
1,064,620 1,857,880
Total 1,064,620 1,857, 880
4 Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2018
Ealances with banks;
I current accounts
HOFC Bank Afc No 03822050000088 - 11,0600
HDFC Bark Lig-RBelience Finencial Lig 1{3,2&(1 16,200
HOFC Bank Lid (Funding Alc Giobe Fingap Lig) 11.000 ﬂ‘?.ﬂm
ICIC! Bank 535.818 942,203
Total 557,018 974,403
s Short Term Loans & Advances
Particulars T 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
{a} Others
Unsecured, considered good 132 EG6 410 28 480,642
Total 132,806,410 | 26,460,942
8 Other Current Assets
Particulars — 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Prepaid Expenses 873 1,245
Advance Tax 80,000 115,000
TDS Recoversble 113,114 125262
TOS{AY. 2014-15) 13478 13,475
TOS(AY. 207817} - 271,413
TDS (A Y. 2017-18) 359,360 -
Total £46 822 ‘ ]
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.19

E20

B.21

222

Revenue From Operation
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2018
Sales 430 238 213 2B 48E 308
Profit & {Loss} on Equity Dervelives {1,258 586) {81,118
_inkm_rst Recered 10,740 354 26821847
(Total 439,720,021 268,896,161
Other Income
Particulars 31.02.2017 31.03.2018
Devedend FHecd LB1, 281 718 831
ARC fneome 11,888 857
{Total 993,280 717 4B8
Change in inventories
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
‘??.ﬁ%ﬂﬁ‘ \ 18,325 333
168,972,881 97,650,185
(71,282,696) (76,364,852)
Employee Benefit Expenses
Fp»g rticulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Salary 1,343, 1,013,778
Leave Encashment 32.215% 38830
Total 1,375,796 1,050,408
Finance Cost
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Interest & Finance Charges 5,157,640 2085264
Total 5.157.640 2,085,264 |
Provision & Contingency
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Contingent Provision Against Stancard Assets” 204 208 £6 152
TOTAL ' 204,208 66,152

"2 Contingent Provision against standard Assets has been createc at 0.25% of the outstanding standards assels

in terms of RBI circuter Ref. no. DNBR{PD) CC No.002/02.10.001/2014-15 dated November 10,2014,
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.23 Other Expenses

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Ayt Fees 11,500 11,450
t 33,500 30,500
Donation 40,000 20,000
Pastage Courier & Starmp Peper Charges 3,457 102,410
Legal & Professionsl Cherges 480,120 58,380
Bad Debls written off 2,185 543
Labour Compensation - 851, B-BC}
Custody Feas 22,910 20,047
Listing Fees 28,825 28,080
Fgles & Taxes 2,070 2,278
ROC Fliing Fees 586,800 7.814
Convayence Expense 1,221 280
General Expense 154,863 118,882
Printng & Stationery 690 1
Total - 3,581,399 1,061,373

24 Deferred Tax Liability / Assets

Liability for the vear is as under:

Deferred Tax Liabliity has been created pursuant to AS-22 “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. The Net Deferred Tax Assets/ Liability arising
during the year have been taken to the current year's Profit & Loss Account. The Net Deferred Tax

Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
‘T‘Imm&g Difference
Diference in Depreciation 225,472 -
Contingent Provision Against Stancard Assels® (204,208) {86,152)
21,264 56,1521
Net Deferred Tax Liability 8,571 {
L 28 Earning Per Share
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2018
{Net Profit (Loss) after Tax §43,533] i1,
\Welght Average No. of Ecuity Shares 7,074,014 3,250,000
Basic Earnings per share 0.13 0.25
IDiuted Earnings per share 0.13 0.25
| 26 Payment to Auditors
Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Stetutory Audit 11,500 11,450
Total 11,500 11,450
et
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.30

.31

Details of transactions in the ordinary course of Business:

{Particulars Key Management  |Relatives of Key Enterprises owned or significantiy] " Total
MNature of Transactions |
Purchases 6,172,250 5,172,250
(2,830,500)
Sales 8,165,830 6,165,839
Brokerage 19,402
{Rent 33,000 33,000
{30,500} (30,500)
Salary 397,339) 387,333
(322,933)| (322,933)
imerest Recayed 115,233 115,233
Usan Given 40,000,000 40,000,000
Loan Refunded 40,000,000 40,000,000 ~
Halances at the end of the yvear
Sundry Creditors -
(1,130,500} {1,130,500)
Salary 38933 ]
(32.667)] (32,667)

Note:- Previous year figures are in brackets

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, current assets, Loans & advances are of the value at least equal to the amounts at which

they are stated, if realized In the ordinary course of the business and provisions for all known labilities have been made in the

accounts,

Previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered necessary.

Al amaﬁm are In Indian rupees except number of shares and as stated otherwise,
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ATTENDENCE SLIP

Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Entrance of the Hall. Only
Members or their Proxies are entitled to be present at the meeting.

Name and Address of the Member

Folio No.

Client ID No.

DP 1D No.

No. of Shares Held

Tower, Azadpur, Delhi-110033

I hereby record my Presence at the 23rdAnnual General Meeting of the Company on Thursday,
the 23rd Day of September, 2017 at 03:00 P.M. at S-2, Ground Floor, Plot No. A-2/3, Lusa

Signature of the Shareholder

Signature of the Proxy

85| Page

Note: 1. the copy of Annual Report may please be brought to the Meeting Hall.
2. Briefcase, Hand Bags etc. are not allowed inside the Meeting Hall.
3. Please note that no gifts will be distributed at the meeting.
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CIN:L65910DL1995PLC064310
Name of the company: Progressive Finlease Limited
Registered office: S-2, Ground Floor, Plot No. A-2/3, Lusa Tower, Azadpur, Delhi-110033

Name of Member(s) :
Registered address :
E-mail Id :

Folio No/ Client Id:

DPID:
I/We, being the member(s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: Address :
E-mail Id : Signature:
Or failing him
2.Name: Address :
E-mail Id : Signature:
Or failing him
3. Name: Address :
E-mail Id : Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 23rd
Annual general meeting of the company, to be held on 23rd day of September, 2017 at 03:00 PM.
at S-2, Ground Floor Plot No. A-2/3, Lusa Tower, Azadpur, Delhi-110033 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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Act, 2013 for re-appointment of M/s Santosh Gupta & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the
Company.

Sr. RESOLUTIONS Optional
No.
Ordinary Business For Against
1 Ordinary Resolution for adoption of Audited Financial
Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017
2 Ordinary Resolution for reappointment of Ms. Mamta Jain
who is liable to retire by rotation.
3 Ordinary Resolution under Section 139 of the Companies

Special Business

4

Special Resolution for increase in borrowing limit of the
company

Special Resolution for giving of loans, guarantee, security
and investment

Special Resolution for adoption of New set of Memorandum
of Association

Special Resolution for Adoption of New set of Articles of
Association

Ordinary Resolution for regularization of Mr. Anil Kumar
Jain as Director of company

Ordinary Resolution for regularization of Mr. Anand
Parkash Sharma as Director of company

10

Ordinary Resolution for regularization of Mr. Rajeev Jain as
Director of company

Signed this......day of......... 20.......

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)
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Affix Revenue
Stamp

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
Meeting.
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